
CITY OF ANAMOSA 
CITY COUNCIL AGENDA – REGULAR SESSION 

 
MONDAY, JULY 25, 2022 – 6:00 P.M. 

ANAMOSA LIBRARY & LEARNING CENTER 
600 EAST 1ST STREET, ANAMOSA, IA 52205 

 
Zoom Meeting Link 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/89617638865 
Meeting ID: 896 1763 8865 

Passcode: Anamosa 

Join by Telephone 
+1 312 626 6799 US 

Meeting ID: 896 1763 8865 
Passcode: 5324213 

  
If you wish to address the City Council, please wait for the Mayor to open the floor for public comment on that agenda item and then 

approach the podium. Before speaking, please state your name and address. Each speaker is limited to five (5) minutes per agenda item 
and is expected to refrain from the use of profane, obscene, or slanderous language. 

The above Zoom link does not allow for participation in the meeting. It is for viewing only. 
 

 
Page 1 of 2 

1.0) ROLL CALL 

2.0) PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

3.0) APPROVAL OF AGENDA 

4.0) MOTION TO APPROVE THE MINUTES FROM THE FOLLOWING MEETINGS: 

4.1) JULY 11, 2022 – REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING 

5.0) PROCLAMATIONS: NONE 

6.0) OLD BUSINESS:  

6.1) PROJECT STATUS UPDATES – SNYDER & ASSOCIATES 

6.2) PROJECT STATUS UPDATES – HR GREEN 

6.3) REVIEW AND APPROVAL – PAY APPLICATION NO. 1 TO EASTERN IOWA EXCAVATING & 

CONCRETE IN THE AMOUNT OF $156,145.83 FOR THE SYCAMORE STREET PROJECT. 

6.4) REVIEW AND APPROVAL – PAY APPLICATION NO. 4 TO GINGERICH WELL & PUMP 

SERVICE, LLC IN THE AMOUNT OF $204,060.00 FOR THE JORDAN WELL #6 PROJECT. 

6.5) REVIEW AND APPROVAL – PAY APPLICATION NO. 5 TO BOOMERANG IN THE AMOUNT 

OF $207,120.81 FOR THE JORDAN WELL #6 PROJECT. 

6.6) REVIEW AND APPROVAL – SUBSTANTIAL COMPLETION CERTIFICATE FOR THE JORDAN 

WELL #6 PROJECT. 

6.7) RESOLUTION – TAKING ADDITIONAL ACTION ON PROPOSAL TO ENTER INTO A 

GENERAL OBLIGATION CORPORATE PURPOSE LOAN AGREEMENT, SETTING THE DATE 

FOR SALE OF GENERAL OBLIGATION CORPORATE PURPOSE BONDS, SERIES 2022 AND 

AUTHORIZING THE USE OF A PRELIMNARY OFFICAL STATEMENT IN CONNECTION 

THEREWITH.  ROLL VOTE. 

6.8) REVIEW AND APPROVAL – UNDERWRITING AGREEMENT FOR THE GENERAL 

OBLIGATION CORPORATE PURPOSE LOAN OUTLINED IN THE ABOVE AGENDA ITEM 6.7.  

7.0) NEW BUSINESS 

7.1) REVIEW AND APPROVAL - LIQUOR LICENSE RENEWAL FOR LA HACIENDA 

7.2) REVIEW AND APPROVAL OF CURRENT BILLS 

8.0) CITY ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORT:  

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/89617638865


CITY OF ANAMOSA - CITY COUNCIL AGENDA – REGULAR SESSION 
 

 
Page 2 of 2 

9.0) MAYOR AND COUNCIL REPORTS: 

9.1) MAYOR’S REPORT 

9.2) COUNCIL REPORTS 

10.0) PUBLIC COMMENT FOR ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA 

11.0) ADJOURNMENT 



STATEMENT OF COUNCIL PROCEEDINGS 
July 11, 2022 

 
The City Council of the City of Anamosa met in Regular Session July11, 2022 at the Anamosa 
Library and Learning Center and via Zoom at 6:00 p.m. with Mayor Rod Smith presiding. The 
following Council Members were present: Rich Crump, Alan Zumbach, Teresa Tuetken, Jeff Stout 
Kay Smith and Brooke Gombert.  Also present were Jeremiah Hoyt, Interim City 
Administrator/City Clerk, Steve Agnitsch, Utilities Superintendent, Robert Young, Assistant 
Utilities Superintendent, and Nick Brokaw, Interim Lieutenant. Iowa Code Chapter 21, as 
interpreted, permits public meetings to be held electronically. 
 
Mayor Rod Smith called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m.  Roll call was taken with a quorum 
present.  
 
Pledge of Allegiance.  
 
Motion by Crump, second by Zumbach to approve the agenda. Ayes: all. Nays: none. Motion 
carried.   
 
Motion by Zumbach, second by Crump to approve the minutes of the June 27, 2022 Regular City 
Council meeting. Ayes: all. Nays: none. Motion carried. 
 
Motion by Zumbach, second by Smith approving the update and release for public bidding for the 
Anamosa Police Station remodel with Martin Gardner Architecture.  Ayes: All. Nays: none. 
Motion carried. 
 
Motion by Crump, second by Stout approving the Pay Application No.5 to Boomerang in the 
amount of $165,537.50.  Ayes: All. Nays: none. Motion carried. 
 
Motion by Crump, second by Smith approving the Pay Application No.6 to Boomerang in the 
amount of $10,450.00.  Ayes: All. Nays: none. Motion carried. 
 
Motion by Crump, second by Smith approving the Pay Application No.7 to Boomerang in the 
amount of $12,649.25.  Ayes: All. Nays: none. Motion carried. 
 
Motion by Crump, second by Stout approving the Pay Application No.8 to Boomerang in the 
amount of $29,545.00.  Ayes: All. Nays: none. Motion carried. 
 
Hoyt gave update on Fire Station project, referencing the weekly status report provided by 
Boomerang. 
 
Motion by Crump, second by Zumbach to approve Resolution setting the date for a public hearing 
and additional action on proposal to enter into a general obligation corporate purpose loan 
agreement for the Old Dubuque Road Extension project.  Stout inquired about two different 
amounts referenced in documentation.  Hoyt provided explanation of estimated amounts being 
subject to change.  Ayes: Gombert, Stout, Crump, Smith, Tuetken, Zumbach.  Nays:  none.  Motion 
carried. 



 
Motion by Stout, second by Smith approving the temporary salary for Deputy Treasurer position.  
Ayes: Gombert, Stout, Crump, Smith, Tuetken, Zumbach.  Nays:  none.  Motion carried. 
 
Motion by Zumbach, second by Crump to approve liquor license permit for Las Brasas.  Ayes: 
Gombert, Stout, Crump, Smith, Tuetken, Zumbach.  Nays:  none.  Motion carried. 
 
Motion by Zumbach, second by Crump to approve liquor license permit for Scooters/J&P Bike 
Night.  Stout inquired about event.  Explanation provided by Hoyt.  Ayes: Gombert, Stout, Crump, 
Smith, Tuetken, Zumbach.  Nays:  none.  Motion carried. 
 
General Consent of the council to table agenda item 7.4 Review and Approval of current bills.  
Hoyt explained that the documentation was unavailable. 
  
Jeremiah Hoyt, Interim City Clerk/City Administrator presented the City Administrator’s report. 
No report. 

Mayor and Council Reports: Mayor Rod Smith thanked volunteers who assisted with 4th of July 
celebration.  Stout provided update on E911 Emergency Management Board; radio updates and 
Governor Reynold’s funding for vulnerability assessment and safety improvements. 
 
Public Comment: None 
 
Closed Session:  Motion by Crump, second by Zumbach to enter closed session per Iowa Code 
Section 21.5(1)(c) to discuss strategy with the council in matters that are presently in litigation or 
where litigation is imminent where its disclosure would be likely to prejudice or disadvantage the 
position of the governmental body in that litigation.  Ayes: Gombert, Stout, Crump, Smith, 
Tuetken, Zumbach.  Nays:  none.  Motion carried. 
 
Open Session:  Motion by Crump, second by Zumbach to proceed as advised by city attorney in 
closed session.  Ayes: Gombert, Stout, Crump, Smith, Tuetken, Zumbach.  Nays:  none.  Motion 
carried. 
 
There being no further business to come before the Council the meeting adjourned at 7:06 p.m.   
    
 
             
        Rod Smith, Mayor  
ATTEST: 
 
_______________________________________ 
Jeremiah Hoyt, Interim City Administrator/Clerk 



 

 
 

V:\Projects\2022\122.0008.08\Projects\EngineersReport\MEMO_2022-07-22_EngReport.docx 

 Memorandum 

To: City of Anamosa 

 

Date: July 22, 2022 

From: Snyder & Associates 

 

RE: Engineers’ Report 

 

 

CITY PROJECTS 

 

WWTP Flow Equalization Basin 

We are working with, and waiting on, Terracon to address the additional geotechnical design questions 

that have been presented by the tank manufacturer. We are incorporating the addition of water cannons 

into the project. To cover the entire tank a total of four cannons are required. Access to each will be in the 

form of either a ladder or staircase leading up to a platform at each location for an estimated additional 

cost of $260,000. 

 

Regarding the headworks screening replacement, we have been collecting quotes from suppliers on 

replacement options and are compiling a memo to present to the Utilities Director for further review and 

consideration. The options range in both capital expenses and potential structural modifications that would 

need to be made to accommodate the various types. 

 

2nd Street Lift Station – Phase 2 

No Update. Previous reporting - We submitted 100% drawings to the City on May 18th for their review 

and comment.  The City has requested the bid date get pushed until late this year or early next year due to 

the volume of other construction projects occurring this summer and fall.  We will work with the City to 

revise the bidding schedule and provide updated plans and specs for this new bidding schedule.  

 

Old Dubuque Road Extension and Roundabout 

A preconstruction meeting was held on July 6, 2022, and among those in attendance included City 

officials, representatives of Boomerang Corp., Snyder & Associates staff, DOT staff, several utility 

representatives, and others. The contract late start date has passed, and the start was postponed due to 

contract signing delays. The contractor is expected to begin 15 days after the contract is approved. Snyder 

& Associates issued a notice to proceed on Monday, July 11. The project has been assigned 120 working 

days, with $1,500 / working day liquidated damages. 

  

Due to the Black Hills Energy gas main present within the project area noted for Stage 1 Construction, 

Boomerang has not begun construction. The count of working days will be on hold until such relocations 

have been completed. A productive meeting with Boomerang, Black Hills Energy, and the City was held 

this past Monday morning, with Black Hills Energy and Boomerang working out the details of when and 



Memorandum – Engineer’s Report 

July 22, 2022 

Page 2 of 2 

  

 

V:\Projects\2022\122.0008.08\Projects\EngineersReport\MEMO_2022-07-22_EngReport.docx  

how Black Hills Energy might be able to determine the depth of the existing gas main, the extent of the 

conflicts, and coordinate their schedules with Boomerang to relocate the main. The meeting attendees 

agreed that this could be resolved quickly and efficiently.  

 



 

 

 

  

 

H R GR E E N .C O M  

 

 
 

To: 
Jeremiah Hoyt, City of Anamosa 
 

From: HR Green 
 

Subject: Anamosa Project Status 
 

Date: July 19, 2022 

 

1. Sycamore Street Rehabilitation 

• Eastern Iowa is ongoing in construction 

• HR Green is providing construction administration and part-time construction observation 

• Change Order for 1 additional manhole replacement (brick structure discovered in poor shape 

once dug up), no delay to schedule 

• Century Link/Lumen fiber relocating their utility then work will proceed on the sidewalk. 

 

Action Items: Eastern Iowa Construction work ongoing 

 

2. 3rd Street Sidewalk 

• Researching funding options available 

• Proposed sidewalk alignment and opinion of construction cost developed 

• Coordinating proposed alignment/crossings with DOT  

 

Action Items: Explore funding options available. Set up public meeting with help from City. 

 

3.  Sidewalk Program 

• Draft Sidewalk Inspection Guidelines and outlined policy information to discuss with City 

• Coordinating with GIS team 

 

Action Items: Need to set meeting date to discuss proposed ordinances and standards. 

 

4. Jordan Well No. 6 

• Bid Package 1 with Gingerich is nearing completion. Certificate of substantial completion is 

included for City execution.  

• Bid Package 2 with Boomerang is ongoing.   

• Held a construction progress meeting with the City, Boomerang and HR Green on July 12 

 

Action Items: Boomerang construction work on the well house and piping is ongoing. 

 

5. Well 7 siting study 

• Submitted draft report with pros, cons and costs of 3 potential well 7 locations. 

• Met with school district employees 

• School district suggested a somewhat different location 



 

  
Anamosa Project Status 

July 17, 2022 

 

   

Page 2 

 

• Sent school district revised proposed well location 

• Offered to present the proposed well location to the school district board 

• Retiring school district superintendent asked us to take up this matter with the new 

superintendent in the fall. 

• Left voice mail for new School District superintendent 

 

Action Items: Will take up proposed future well location with new school superintendent in the new 

school year this fall.  HR Green and City will need to present/discuss proposed well location during 

a future school district meeting.  

 

6. Booth Street Improvement Project 

• Eastern Iowa will start construction approximately August 1 

 

Action Items: Eastern Iowa Construction work underway 

 

7. Water Treatment Plant Disinfection – Liquid Chlorine (bleach) 

 

• Submitted draft plans for the disinfection improvements 

• Held design review meeting with City staff to review the draft plans 

• Iowa DNR is reviewing disinfection report. 

 

Action Items: HR Green proceeding with final design of liquid disinfection system. 

 

8. ASP pretreatment agreement 

• Submitted executed agreement with IDNR, City and ASP. 

• Next step is to revise the City’s NPDES permit with the changes to the ASP to reduce testing 

requirements for the City. 

 

Action Items: HR Green will develop a NPDES permit amendment request for the City’s review 

and comment. 

 

9. Sewer in Alley between Ford and N Huber 

• IDNR construction permit applications to be submitted in the next 1 to 2 weeks 

• City attorney preparing ROW/easement documents 

 

Action Items: HR Green finalizing plans and IDNR permit application.  City attorney is finalizing the 

Right-of-Way and easement documents.  

 

10. City GIS 

• Cemetery Mapping Project 

• Index cards have been copied and are in the process of being updated in GIS 

• More plots need to be added into the GIS for finalizing the cemetery plot digitization. 



 

  
Anamosa Project Status 

July 17, 2022 

 

   

Page 3 

 

• We will be helping Steve and Rachel at the Wastewater Plant gain back access to GIS 

on the computers at the plant. 

• We need to discuss with Robert or Steve regarding updates to the Lead Service Line 

Inventory Application. 

 



















  8710 Earhart Lane SW   

   Cedar Rapids, IA 52404 

   Main 319.841.4000 + Fax 713.965.0044 

 H R G R E E N . C O M  

 

 

July 18, 2022 
 
Steve Agnitsch 
Utilities Superintendent 
City of Anamosa 
107 S. Ford Street 
Anamosa, IA  52205 
 
Re:     Jordan Well No. 6 – Bid Package 2:  Well Equipment and Pipeline 
 Contractor’s Payment Application No. 5 
 
Dear Steve, 
 
Enclosed is Payment Application No. 5 from Boomerang Corp. for the above-referenced project.  This payment 

application is for work completed through the end of June 2022 and includes concrete, masonry, carpentry, and 

electrical work on the building, installation of the pumping equipment, and additional ancillary project items.   

 

The total request for Pay Request No. 5 is $207,120.81.  This payment application represents approximately 49% 

of the total contract value and corresponds to approximately 75% of the total project schedule until Final Completion 

in October 2022.  We have reviewed and recommend full partial payment of Payment Application No. 5 as submitted 

by Boomerang.  Please execute the pay application and distribute copies to all parties. 

 
 
 
Sincerely,  
 
HR GREEN, INC. 
 
 
 
 
Josh Scanlon, P.E. 
Project Manager 
 
 

 
  
J:\2019\190261\Construction\Payment\BP2\PR05\ltr-20220718-Boomerang_Pay_Request_5.docx 



























  8710 Earhart Lane SW   

   Cedar Rapids, IA 52404 

   Main 319.841.4000 + Fax 713.965.0044 

 H R G R E E N . C O M  

 
 

 

July 14, 2022 
 
Jeremiah Hoyt 
Interim City Administrator 
City of Anamosa 
107 S. Ford Street 
Anamosa, IA 52205-1841 
 
Re:     Jordan Well No. 6 – Bid Package 1:  Well Drilling 
 Substantial Completion 
 
Dear Jeremiah, 
 
The above-referenced project was deemed substantially complete in accordance with the Contract Documents as 
of April 18, 2022.  The date of Substantial Completion sets the project’s 2-year warranty.  A punchlist was previously 
prepared and reviewed with City staff.  The Contractor is making progress on completing all remaining punchlist 
items for Final Completion and closeout of the project. 
 
Enclosed is a Certificate of Substantial Completion which has been signed by Gingerich and HR Green.  Please 
sign and fully execute the Certificate of Substantial Completion and return to our office, we will distribute to the 
Contractor.   
 
If you have any questions or need additional information, please contact me at 319-841-4383. 
 
Sincerely,  
 
HR GREEN, INC. 
 
 
 
 
Joshua Scanlon, PE 
Project Manager 
 
 
Enclosures 
 
J:\2019\190261\Construction\Project_Closeout\Closeout_Docs\Completion Certificates\BP1\ltr-20220714-Jordan_Well_6-
BP1_Gingerich_Substantial_Completion.docx 

 



Page 1 of 2 
  

 CERTIFICATE OF SUBSTANTIAL COMPLETION 

  

 

 

DATE OF ISSUANCE   June 28, 2022 

  

 

OWNER  City of Anamosa  

CONTRACTOR Gingerich Well & Pump Service, LLC  

Contract:    

Project: Jordan Well No. 6, Bid Package 1:  Well Drilling  

 

OWNER's Contract No.____________________ ENGINEER's Project No.190261.01 

  

 

This Certificate of Substantial Completion applies to all Work under the Contract Documents. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

To City of Anamosa 

 OWNER 

 

And To  Gingerich Well & Pump Service, LLC 

 CONTRACTOR 

 

  

 

The Work to which this Certificate applies has been inspected by authorized representatives of OWNER, 

CONTRACTOR and ENGINEER, and that Work is hereby declared to be substantially complete in accordance with 

the Contract Documents on 

 

 

 April 18, 2022 

 DATE OF SUBSTANTIAL COMPLETION 

 

A tentative list of items to be completed or corrected is as follows:  see attached punchlist dated 6/8/2022.  This 

list may not be all-inclusive, and the failure to include an item in it does not alter the responsibility of 

CONTRACTOR to complete all the Work in accordance with the Contract Documents.  The items in the tentative 

list shall be completed or corrected by CONTRACTOR prior to beginning the two-year warranty period. 

 

 

 

 

 

 
EJCDC No. 1910-8-D  (1996 Edition) 
Prepared by the Engineers' Joint Contract Documents Committee and endorsed by The Associated General Contractors of America and the Construction 

Specifications Institute.   



Page 2 of 2 
  

The responsibilities between OWNER and CONTRACTOR for security, operation, safety, maintenance, 

heat, utilities, insurance and warranties and guarantees shall be as follows: 

 

OWNER: Security, operation, safety, maintenance, and insurance of the work that  

is substantially complete to include all facilities.  

  

CONTRACTOR: Warranties and Guarantees for the contractual period of two (2) years after 

Substantial Completion.  

  

  

 

This certificate does not constitute an acceptance of Work not in accordance with the Contract Documents 

nor is it a release of CONTRACTOR's obligation to complete the Work in accordance with the Contract 

Documents. 

  

 

Executed by ENGINEER on _______________________ 
     Date 
 

    HR Green, Inc. 
    ENGINEER 
 

       By: __________________________________________ 
   (Authorized Signature) 
 

CONTRACTOR accepts this Certificate of Substantial Completion on ________________________ 
          Date 
    Gingerich Well & Pump Service, LLC. 
    CONTRACTOR 
 

      By:  __________________________________________ 
   (Authorized Signature) 
 

OWNER accepts this Certificate of Substantial Completion on _______________________ 
         Date 
    City of Anamosa 
    OWNER 
 

      By:  _______________________________________ 
   (Authorized Signature) 

6/30/22

7/13/22

6/30/22

jscanlo
Text Box



RESOLUTION NO. 2022-__ 

RESOLUTION TAKING ADDITIONAL ACTION ON PROPOSAL TO ENTER INTO A 
GENERAL OBLIGATION CORPORATE PURPOSE LOAN AGREEMENT, SETTING 

THE DATE FOR SALE OF GENERAL OBLIGATION CORPORATE PURPOSE 
BONDS, SERIES 2022 AND AUTHORIZING THE USE OF A PRELIMINARY 

OFFICIAL STATEMENT IN CONNECTION THEREWITH 

WHEREAS, the City of Anamosa (the “City”), in Jones County, State of Iowa 
heretofore proposed to enter into a general obligation corporate purpose loan agreement (the 
“Loan Agreement”), pursuant to the provisions of Section 384.24A of the Code of Iowa, and to 
borrow money thereunder in a principal amount not to exceed $2,200,000 for the purpose of 
paying the costs, to that extent, of (i) constructing street, water system, sanitary sewer system, 
storm water drainage and sidewalk improvements; and (ii) acquiring and installing street 
lighting, signage and signalization improvements; and pursuant to law and duly published notice 
of the proposed action has held a hearing thereon on July 25, 2022; and  

WHEREAS, a Preliminary Official Statement (the “P.O.S.”) has been prepared to 
facilitate the sale of the General Obligation Corporate Purpose Bonds, Series 2022 (the “Bonds”) 
in evidence of the obligation of the City under the Loan Agreement; and  

WHEREAS, it is now necessary to make provision for the approval of the P.O.S. for the 
Bonds and to authorize its use by Speer Financial, Inc., as municipal advisor (the “Municipal 
Advisor”) to the City; and  

WHEREAS, it is now necessary to set the date for the sale of the Bonds and to authorize 
the Municipal Advisor to carry out such sale;  

Passed and approved July 25, 2022. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF ANAMOSA, 
IOWA, that the following proposal be approved: 

Section 1. The City Council hereby determines to enter into the Loan Agreement in 
the future and orders that the Bonds be issued at such time, in evidence thereof.  The City 
Council further declares that this resolution constitutes the “additional action” required by 
Section 384.24A of the Code of Iowa. 
 

Section 2. The City Administrator is hereby authorized to take such action as shall be 
deemed necessary and appropriate, with the assistance of the Municipal Advisor, to prepare the 
P.O.S. describing the Bonds and providing for the terms and conditions of its sale, and all action 
heretofore taken in this regard is hereby ratified and approved. 
 

Section 3. The use by the Municipal Advisor of the P.O.S. relating to the Bonds in 
substantially the form as has been presented to and considered by the City is hereby approved, 
and the Municipal Advisor is hereby authorized to prepare and use a final Official Statement for 
the Bonds substantially in the form of the P.O.S. but with such changes therein as are required to 
conform the same to the terms of the Bonds and the resolution, when adopted, providing for the 
sale and issuance of the Bonds, and the City Administrator and/or the Mayor are hereby 
authorized and directed to execute a final Official Statement for the Bonds, if requested.  The 
P.O.S. as of its date is deemed final by the City within the meaning of Rule 15(c)(2)-12 of the 
Securities and Exchange Commission. 
 



Section 4. Sealed bids for the purchase of the Bonds shall be received and canvassed 
on behalf of the City until 10:30 a.m. on August 8, 2022, at the Office of the City Clerk at City 
Hall, in the City, and the City Council shall meet on the same date at the City Hall, Anamosa, 
Iowa, for the purpose of considering such bids received and considering and passing a resolution 
providing for the award of the Bonds, and the Municipal Advisor is hereby authorized and 
directed to disseminate the notice of said sale, in compliance with the Internal Revenue Service 
regulations governing “Issue Price” determinations, such notice to minimally contain 
information regarding Establishment of Issue Price set forth in the “Terms of Offering” attached 
to the P.O.S. and to be in such form as the Municipal Advisor may deem to be appropriate. 
 

Section 5.  Pursuant to Section 75.14 of the Code of Iowa, the City Council hereby 
authorizes the Municipal Advisor to use electronic bidding procedures for the sale of the Bonds 
through Speer Auction®, and hereby finds and determines that the Speer Auction® competitive 
bidding system will provide reasonable security and maintain the integrity of the competitive 
bidding process and will facilitate the delivery of bids by interested parties under the 
circumstances of this bond sale. 
 

Section 6. All resolutions or parts thereof in conflict herewith are hereby repealed to 
the extent of such conflict. 
 

Section 7. This resolution shall be in full force and effect immediately upon its 
adoption and approval, as provided by law. 
 
 
COUNCILMEMBER AYES  NAYS ABSENT ABSTAIN 
         
CRUMP     
SMITH                   
GOMBERT                   
ZUMBACH     
STOUT     
TUETKEN     
 

PASSED AND APPROVED this 25th day of July, 2022. 

  
Rod Smith, Mayor 

Attest: 

 ____________________________________ 
Jeremiah W. Hoyt, Interim City Administrator/Clerk 



 
 

 

July 21, 2022 

 

Mr. Jeremiah Hoyt, Interim Finance Director 

City of Anamosa 

107 S. Ford St 

Anamosa IA  52205 

 

Re:  Underwriting Engagement Letter 

 $2,200,000 General Obligation Corporate Purpose Bonds, Series 2022 

 

On behalf of the Capital Markets Division of UMB Bank, n.a. (“we” or “UMB”), we wish to thank you for 

the opportunity to serve as underwriter for the City of Anamosa (the “Issuer”) on its proposed offering 

and issuance of the above referenced General Obligation Bonds (the “Securities”).  This letter will confirm 

the terms of our engagement; however, it is anticipated that this letter will be replaced and superseded 

by a bond purchase agreement to be entered into by the parties (the “Purchase Agreement”) if and when 

the Securities are priced following the successful completion of the offering process. 

 

1. Services to be Provided by UMB.  The Issuer hereby engages UMB to serve as underwriter of the 

proposed offering and issuance of the Securities, and in such capacity UMB agrees to provide 

customary underwriting services, including but not limited to:  

 

• Review and evaluate the proposed terms of the offering and the Securities 

• Develop a marketing plan for the offering, including identification of potential investors 

• Assist in the preparation of offering documents 

• Assist in obtaining rating(s) for the Securities (if applicable) 

• Contact potential investors, provide them with offering-related information, respond to their 

inquiries and, if requested, coordinate their due diligence sessions 

• Consult with Bond Counsel and other service providers about the offering and the terms of the 

Securities 

• Inform the Issuer of the marketing and offering process 

• Evaluate the benefits of a bond rating and possible bond insurance contract 

• Negotiate the pricing, including the interest rate, and other terms of the Securities 

• Obtain CUSIP number(s) for the Securities and arrange for their DTC book-entry eligibility 

• Plan and arrange for the closing and settlement of the issuance and the delivery of the Securities 

• Such other usual and customary underwriting services as may be requested by the Issuer 

 

As underwriter, UMB will not be required to purchase the Securities except pursuant to the terms of 

the Purchase Agreement, which will not be signed until successful completion of the pre-sale offering 

period. This letter does not obligate UMB to purchase any of the Securities. 

 

2. No Advisory or Fiduciary Role.  The Issuer acknowledges and agrees that: (i) the primary role of UMB, 

as an underwriter, is to purchase Securities, for resale to investors, in an arm’s-length commercial 

transaction between the Issuer and UMB and that UMB has financial and other interests that may 



 
 

differ from those of the Issuer; (ii) UMB is not acting as a municipal advisor, financial advisor, or 

fiduciary to the Issuer and has not assumed any advisory or fiduciary responsibility to the Issuer with 

respect to the transaction contemplated hereby and the discussions, undertakings and procedures 

leading thereto (irrespective of whether UMB has provided other services or is currently providing 

other services to the Issuer on other matters); (iii) the only obligations UMB has to the Issuer with 

respect to the transaction contemplated hereby are expressly set forth in this agreement; and (iv) the 

Issuer has consulted its own financial and/or municipal, legal, accounting, tax and other advisors, as 

applicable, to the extent it deems appropriate.  Under the role of placement agent, UMB will arrange 

for the placement of Securities to investors in an arm’s length commercial transaction between Issuer 

(and Borrower under a conduit issue), and the purchaser of such Securities. 

 

In addition, the Issuer acknowledges receipt of certain regulatory disclosures as required by the 

Municipal Securities Rulemaking Board that are attached to this agreement as Exhibit A.  Issuer further 

acknowledges that UMB may be required to supplement or make additional disclosures as may be 

necessary as the specific terms of the transaction progress. 

 

3. Fees and Expenses. UMB’s proposed underwriting fee/spread will not exceed 1.0% of the principal 

amount of the Securities issued.  The underwriting fee/spread will represent the difference between 

the price that UMB pays for the Securities and the public offering price stated on the cover of the final 

official statement, and will include any fees associated with underwriter’s counsel. The Issuer shall be 

responsible for paying all other costs of issuance, including without limitation, bond counsel, rating 

agency, municipal advisor fees and all other expenses incident to the performance of the Issuer’s 

obligations under the proposed offering. 

 

4. Term and Termination.  The term of this engagement shall extend from the date of this letter to the 

closing of the offering of the Securities. Notwithstanding the forgoing, either party may terminate 

UMB’s engagement at any time without liability or penalty upon at least 30 days’ prior written notice 

to the other party.  

 

5. Miscellaneous.  This letter shall be governed and construed in accordance with the laws of the State 

of Iowa. This Agreement may not be amended or modified except by means of a written instrument 

executed by both parties hereto.  This Agreement may not be assigned by either party without the 

prior written consent of the other party.  This Agreement may be executed in counterparts. 

 

If there is any aspect of this Agreement that you believe requires further clarification, please do not 

hesitate to contact us. If the foregoing is consistent with your understanding of our engagement, please 

sign and return the enclosed copy of this letter. 

 

Again, we thank you for the opportunity to assist you with the proposed financing and the confidence you 

have placed in us. 

 

 

 

 



 
 

Very truly yours, 

 

UMB Bank, n.a. Capital Markets Division 

 

 

 

 

By:________________________________ 

Scott Crist 

Executive Vice President 

 

 

This Letter and Agreement is hereby accepted for and on behalf of the City of Anamosa, Iowa, on this 

______ day of July, 2022. 

 

 

By: _________________________________________________{print name} 

 

Signature: ___________________________________________ 

 

Title: _______________________________________________ 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 
 

Exhibit A 

Disclosures Pursuant to MSRB Rule G-17 
 

The Capital Markets Division of UMB Bank, n.a. (“CMD”) intends to serve as underwriter, and not 
as a financial advisor or municipal advisor, in connection with the issuance of the Bonds. As part 
of our underwriting services, we may provide advice concerning the structure, timing, terms, and 
other similar matters concerning the issuance of the Bonds. 
 
I.  Disclosures Concerning the Underwriters’ Role: 
 

 MSRB Rule G-17 requires an underwriter to deal fairly at all times with both issuers and 
investors. 

 
 The underwriter’s primary role is to purchase the Bonds with a view to distribution in an 

arm’s-length commercial transaction with the Issuer. The underwriter has financial and 
other interests that differ from those of the Issuer. 

 
 Unlike a municipal advisor, an underwriter does not have a fiduciary duty to the Issuer 

under the federal securities laws and is, therefore, not required by federal law to act in the 
best interests of the Issuer without regard to its own financial or other interests.  

 
 The Issuer may choose to engage the services of a municipal advisor with a fiduciary 

obligation to represent the Issuer’s interest in this transaction. 
 
 The underwriter has a duty to purchase the Bonds from the Issuer at a fair and reasonable 

price, but must balance that duty with their duty to sell the Bonds to investors at prices 
that are fair and reasonable. 

 
 The underwriter will review the official statement for the Bonds in accordance with, and a 

part of, their respective responsibilities to investors under the federal securities laws, as 
applied to the facts and circumstances of this transaction.1 
 

II.  Disclosures Concerning the Underwriters' Compensation 
 

The underwriter will be compensated by a fee and/or an underwriting discount that will be set 
forth in the bond purchase agreement to be negotiated and entered into in connection with 
the issuance of the Bonds. Payment or receipt of the underwriting fee or discount will be 
contingent on the closing of the transaction and the amount of the fee or discount may be 
based, in whole or in part, on a percentage of the principal amount of the Bonds. While this 
form of compensation is customary in the municipal market, it may, by its nature, create 
incentives that can present a conflict of interest. 

 
 
 
 

 
1 Under federal securities law, an issuer of securities has the primary responsibility for disclosure to 
investors. The review of the official statement by the underwriters is solely for purposes of satisfying 
the underwriters’ obligations under the federal securities laws and such review should not be 
construed by an issuer as a guarantee of the accuracy or completeness of the information in the 
official statement. 



 
 

III.  Additional Conflicts Disclosures 
 

CMD has not identified any additional potential or actual material conflicts that require 
disclosure. 

 
IV.  Disclosures Concerning Complex Municipal Securities Financing 

 
Since CMD has not recommended a "complex municipal securities financing", additional 
disclosures regarding the financing structure for the Bonds are not required under MSRB Rule 
G-17. 

 
If you or any other Issuer officials have any questions or concerns about these disclosures, please 
make those questions or concerns known immediately to the undersigned. In addition, you should 
consult with the Issuer’s own financial and/or municipal, legal, accounting, tax and other advisors, 
as applicable, to the extent you deem appropriate. 
 
Depending on the structure of the transaction that the City decides to pursue, or if additional actual 
or potential material conflicts are identified, we may be required to send you additional disclosures 
regarding the material financial characteristics and risks of such transaction and/or describing 
those conflicts. At that time, we also will seek your acknowledgement of receipt of any such 
additional disclosures.  
 
 
































	07.25.22 Council Agenda
	07.25.22 Council Packet
	6.1 - Snyder & Associates Projects Update
	6.2 - HR Green Projects Update
	6.3 - HR Green Pay Request #1
	6.4 - HR Green Pay Request #4
	6.5 - HR Green Pay Request #5
	6.6 - HR Green Substantial Completion
	6.7 - Resolution 2022-__ GO LOAN AGREEMENT
	6.8 - GO Bond Underwriter Agreement
	7.1 - LA HACIENDA LIQUOR LICENSE
	7.2 - CURRENT BILLS




